Item 3

From: sShane Crowe

To: Robert Hon

Subject: FW: 330 South Karori Road - bridge encroachment
Date: Wednesday, 16 September 2015 9:12:00 a.m.

Attachments: E150296-00A Building Consent A3 Set.pdf

Hi Rob

Is this encroachment aerial sufficient showing the bridge location or did you want
me to produce a licence for Philip Uren?

Cheers
Shane

Shane Crowe
Encroachments Advisor | Property | Wellington City Council
P 04 801 3428 | M | F 04 801 3002

E Shane Crowe@wcc.govtnz | W Wellington.govtnz| |

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of

its contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is

appreciated.

From: Robert Hon

Sent: Friday, 11 September 2015 10:22 a.m.
To: Shane Crowe

Subject: 330 South Karori Road

Hi Shane.

Thank you.

Robert Hon
Structures Engineer | Roading Traffic Ops | Wellington City Council
P 04 803 8148 | M 021 227 8148 | F 04 801 3009

E Robert. Hon@wcc.govt.nz | W Wellington.govt.nz | |

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of

its contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is

appreciated.



